FORM 4

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

ONID APPROV	VAL
OMB Number:	3235-028
Estimated average but	rden
hours per response	0.

Check this box if no longer subject to Section 16. Form 4 or Form 5 obligations may continue. *See* Instruction 1(b).

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SECURITIES

Filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or Section 30(h) of the Investment Company Act of 1940

1. Name and Address of Reporting Person * GREENWOOD DAVID			2. Issuer Name and Ticker or Trading Symbol CohBar, Inc. [CWBR]						5. Relationship of Reporting Person(s) to Issuer (Check all applicable)X_ Director 10% Owner						
(Last) (First) (Middle) C/O COHBAR, INC., 1455 ADAMS DRIVE, SUITE 2050				3. Date of Earliest Transaction (Month/Day/Year) 11/01/2021					-	Officer (give	title below)	Other	(specify below	<u>')</u>	
(Street)				4. If Amendment, Date Original Filed(Month/Day/Year)						6. Individual or Joint/Group Filing(Check Applicable Line) _X_ Form filed by One Reporting Person Form filed by More than One Reporting Person					
MENLO I	PARK, CA	94025									_ rorm filed by iv	iore than One R	eporting Person		
(City)	(State)	(Zip)			Т	able I - I	Non-Deriva	tive Securities	Acquire	ed, Disposed o	of, or Benef	icially Owned		
1.Title of Security (Instr. 3) 2. Transaction Date (Month/Day/Yea		2A. Deemed Execution Date, if any (Month/Day/Year)		Date, if	(Instr. 8)		Securities Acquior Disposed of Str. 3, 4 and 5) (A) or nount (D)	f (D) O	5. Amount of Securities Beneficially Owned Following Reported Transaction(s) (Instr. 3 and 4) 6. Ownershi Form: Direct (D) or Indirec (I) (Instr. 4)		Ownership Form: Direct (D) r Indirect	7. Nature of Indirect Beneficial Ownership (Instr. 4)			
Common	Stock		11/01/2021				P		,000 A		0,000)	
Reminder: F	Report on a se	eparate line for each	class of securities be	enencian	y owi	ned direc	try or me	Persons in this fo	who respond rm are not re	quired to	o respond u				474 (9-02)
Reminder: F	Report on a se	parate line for each		- Derivat	tive S	ecurities	s Acquir	Persons in this fo a current ed, Dispose		quired to control icially Ov	o respond u number.				474 (9-02)
1. Title of Derivative Security (Instr. 3)	2. Conversion	3. Transaction	Table II - 3A. Deemed Execution Date, if	- Derivat (e.g., pu 4. Transact Code	tive South	ecurities	s Acquir rants, op er 6. l attive Ex s (M	Persons in this fo a current ed, Dispose otions, conv	rm are not re ly valid OMB ed of, or Benefi ertible securit sable and te	quired to control icially Ov ies)	o respond unumber. wned and Amount erlying es	8. Price of	9. Number o Derivative Securities Beneficially Owned Following Reported Transaction(To 10. Ownersh Form of Derivati Security Direct (I or Indirect) (I)	11. Naturof Indire Benefici Ownersi (Instr. 4)
1. Title of Derivative Security	2. Conversion or Exercise Price of Derivative	3. Transaction Date	Table II - 3A. Deemed Execution Date, if any	- Derivat (e.g., pu 4. Transact Code	tive South	ecurities alls, warn 5. Numbo of Derivis Securitie Acquired or Dispos of (D) (Instr. 3, and 5)	s Acquir rants, oper 6.1 ative Ex s (M l (A) sed 4,	Persons in this fo a current ed, Dispose otions, conv Date Exerci piration Da conth/Day/Y	rm are not re ly valid OMB ed of, or Benefi ertible securit sable and te	quired to control icially Ovies) 7. Title of Unde Securities	o respond unumber. wned and Amount erlying es	8. Price of Derivative Security	9. Number o Derivative Securities Beneficially Owned Following Reported	T 10. Ownersh Form of Derivati Security Direct (I or Indire	11. Naturof Indire Benefici Ownersi (Instr. 4)

Reporting Owners

	Relationships					
Reporting Owner Name / Address	Director	10% Owner	Officer	Other		
GREENWOOD DAVID C/O COHBAR, INC. 1455 ADAMS DRIVE, SUITE 2050 MENLO PARK, CA 94025	X					

Signatures

/s/ Jeffrey F. Biunno, Attorney-in-fact for David Greenwood	11/02/2021
**Signature of Reporting Person	Date

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) The reported securities were purchased by the Reporting Person for \$0.72 per share. The purchase of each share included a warrant to purchase a share of the Issuer's common stock at an exercise price of \$0.72 per share.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.